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Good afternoon Katy/Developer Services
 
Upon reviewing the boundary map, there appears to be water mains crossing the site.
 
There are no sewers shown on the sewer records within the boundary map.
 
Kind regards
Anna Cheung
 
Build Over Technician
Asset Protection
Asset Strategy & Planning
Chief Engineer
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From: A417 Missing Link at Air Balloon <A417MissingLink@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Sent: 02 September 2022 11:53
Cc: A417 Missing Link at Air Balloon <A417MissingLink@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: A417: SoS Consultation Letter
 
Good morning,
 
Please see below link to a consultation letter issued by the Secretary of
State, seeking further comments from the National Highways and Severn
Trent Water in relation to the A417 Missing Link.
 
TR010056-001876-Consultation Letter 1 final.pdf
(planninginspectorate.gov.uk)
 
A response is sought by 16 September 2022.
 
Kind regards,
Katy
 
 

Katy O’Loan | Case Officer- National Infrastructure
The Planning Inspectorate
Helpline: 0303 444 5000
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